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Rivera, Maribel ’

From: _ gaspar garces [ggarces@belisouth.net]
Sent: . Friday, January 07, 2011 6:05 PM .
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: new address

1, P&P GROUP CORP DOCUMENT # V40288 NEW ADDRESS IS:

. . RAYMA INTERNATIONAL CORP DOCUMENT PO70000028578 NEW ADDRESS IS:

. LAGETEC INC. DOCUMENT P@9000@801552 NEW ADDRESS IS:

THE ADDRESS FOR THE REGISTERED AGENT ON EACH ONE OF THESE COMPANIES ALSO CHANGES TO :

12913 NW 39 STREET SUITE 100
DORAL, FLORIDA 33172

18913 NW 30 STREET SUITE 1090
DORAL, FLORIDA 33172

St Tt —— -
HOBBY INTERNATIONAL INC. DOCU%ENT’E?EE??E}}&ES/NEN ADDRESS IS:

10913 NW 3@ STREET SUITE 169 —~

DORAL, FLORIDA 33172

VICTORIA TECH INC. DOCUMENT P©3608031378 NEW ADDRESS IS:
19913 NW 30 STREET SUITE 16@

DORAL, FLORIDA 33172

HARD TRADING INC. DOCUMENT 32031720@ NEW ADDRESS IS:
10913 NW 3@ STREET SUITE 1€@
DORAL, FLORIDA 33172  ****FEI/EIN # IS 32-0317200

19913 NW 3@ STREET SUITE 100
DORAL, FLORIDA 33172

19913 NW 36 STREET SUITE 1600
DORAL, FLORIDA 33172

THANK YQU,

GASPAR GARCES
OFFICER
MY CELL PHONE NUMBER IS 305-338-8920
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